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Eric Fryson

From: csmith@uswatercorp.net

FPSC, CLK
Sent:  Wednesday, August 15, 2012 5:24 PM ] Admiaist ﬁvg }:RESPSPLDENCE
ministrative arties onsumer

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: Re: Docket No. 120158-SU - Customer Meeting Notice DOCUMENT NO. W—
DISTRIBUTION:

Thanks - I give up I will mail it —
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

From: "Filings@psc.state.fl.us" <Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Date: Wed, 15 Aug 2012 17:05:11 -0400

To: <csmith@uswatercorp.net>

Ce: Eric Fryson<EFryson@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: FW: Docket No. 120158-SU - Customer Meeting Notice

Mr. Smith:

The Commission accepts documents for filing by electronic transmission ("electronic filing" or
"e-filing") provided the following requirements are met. Documents that fail to meet these
requirements will not be accepted for electronic filing.

A link to the Commission's electronic filing requirements is being included for your
convenience.

http://www.floridapse.com/dockets/e-filings/

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted to be considered an official filing.

Dorothy Menasco
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

850-413-6770

Please note: Fiorida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications meay therefore be subject to public disclosure.

Fromy: Carl Smith [mailto:csmith@uswatercorp.net]

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2012 4:19 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Carl Smith

Subject: Docket No. 120158-SU - Customer Meeting Notice

Attached is the customer notice for the wastewater customers that was sent out today, August, 15,
2012

s/Carl Smith

US Water Services Corporation
4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard
New Port Richey, FL 34652
Toll Free: 866.753.8292

Cell: 727.835.9522

Fax: 727. 849.5467
www.uswatercorp.com

1 8/16/2012
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Eric Fryson

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us | FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2012 5:05 PM [JAd mlnlstraﬁveﬁl’arﬁu[] Consumer
To: ‘csmith@uswatercorp.net' DOCUMENT NO. DR(32-12
Ce: Eric Fryson DISTRIBUTION:

Subject: FW: Docket No. 120158-SU - Customer Meeting Notice

Attachments: hhcustnotice (final8152012) (2).pdf

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

http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted to be considered an official filing.

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available fo the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may thersfore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Carl Smith [mailto:csmith@uswatercorp.net]

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

s/Carl Smith '
US Water Services Corporation
4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard
New Port Richey, FL 34652
Toll Free: 866.753.8292

Cell: 727.835.9522

Fax: 727. 849.5467
www.uswatercorp.com

8/16/2012
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Eric Fryson FPSC, CLK _ CORRESPONDENCE
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [J Administrative[d PartiesT] Consumer
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2012 2:20 PM DOCUMENT NO. D3, 32-12

To: ‘Carl Smith' DISTRIBUTION:

Cc: ‘Shannon Wlege'; Eric Fryson ‘

Subject: FW: Harbor Waterworks, Inc. Sewer Customer Meeting Notice - Docket 120158-SU

Attachments: hhcustnotice (final8152012).docx

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
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Shannon Wlege [mailto:swelge@uswatercorp.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2012 12:27 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Carl Smith (.net); Shannon Welge

Subject: FW: Harbor Waterworks, Inc. Sewer Customer Meeting Notice

From: Carl Smith [mailto:csmith@uswatercorp.net]

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2012 9:07 AM

To: Shannon Welge

Cc: Carl Smith

Subject: Harbor Waterworks, Inc. Sewer Customer Meeting Notice

Attached is the notice to customers of the Harbor Waterworks, Inc. Sewer system. This notice is for the
customer meeting that is to be held September 5, 2012 at 6:30 pm

Carl Smith

US Water Services Corporation
4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard

8/15/2012
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New Port Richey, FL 34652
Toll Free: 866.753.8292
Cell: 727.835.9522

Fax: 727. 849.5467
www.uswatercorp.com

8/15/2012
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Eric Fryson FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
From: Filings@psc. state.fl.us CIAdministrativeX] ParticsT] Consumer
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2012 2:41 PM DOCUMENT NO. 03¢.27-2
To: ‘swelge@uswatercorp.com’ DISTRIBUTION: S——
Cc: ‘Carl Smith'; Eric Fryson

Subject: FW: Harbor Waterworks, Inc. Sewer Customer Meeting Notice

Attachments: hhcustnotice (final8152012).docx

Ms. Wlege:

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

Please note: Flonida has a very broad public records faw. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-maif communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Shannon Wiege [mailto:swelge@uswatercorp.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2012 12:27 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Carl Smith {.net); Shannon Welge

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

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Wednesday, July 25, 2012 2:14 PM FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE]|
To: Michael Lawson E]Adm‘inlsmﬁve\g Parties[ ] Consumer
Cc: Eric Fryson ‘ DOCUMENT NO. 3322
Subject: RE: CASR update DISTRIBUTION:

Hi Michael,

Mr. Nicholson's e-mail address has been added per your instruction below.

From: Michael Lawson

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2012 1:56 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco '
Subject: FW: CASR update

From: Tiffany Williams

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2012 1:42 PM
To: Michael Lawson

Subject: RE: CASR update

The first update I don't handle, I'm thinking Dorothy Menasco maybe able to
assist you with that. But I can add Laura. -Thanks

From: Michael Lawson

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2012 1:40 PM
To: Tiffany Williams

Subject: CASR update

Tiffany,

| have two minor casr updates,

in #120158 on of the parties, Robert Nicholson, would like his e-mail address added to his profile. ltis

RNichoison50@vyahoo.com.
In #120176 please add please add Laura King {o OCR staff.

Thanks and please let me know if you need anything else,

Mike Lawson

7/25/2012
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From: Matilda Sanders
Sent:  Wednesday, May 23, 2012 3:56 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

PARTIES

Subject: RE: Interested Party Request
FYI...

From: Woods, Monica [mailto:WOODS.MONICA@leg.state.ﬂ.us]
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 3:55 PM

To: Matilda Sanders

Subject: Interested Party Request

Good Afternoon,

I would like to request that the Office of Public Counsel, attention:
J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel and Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public
Counsel, be listed as an interested party in the dockets listed below:

110311-WU
110298-SU
110282-WS

120152-WS
120148-WU
120104-WU
120084 -Ws
120082-WU
120078-SU
120070-WU
120030-WS
120014-WS
120006 -WS
110317-WS

I would also like to list Patty Christensen, Associate Public Counsel
and Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel as interested parties
in the docket listed below:

120037-WS

Please email all automatic notification of informal meeting notices,
all recommendations, and final orders issued by the Commission to
kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us and reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us.

If you have additional questions please contact me at 487-8241.

Thank You,

Monica R. Woods
Administrative Assistant
Office of Public Counsel
Phone #: 488-9330

Fax# :487-6419

5/23/2012
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